MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, MARCH 16, 1971

The Governing Body of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session March 16, 1971, in the council-room, at the city building at 7 p.m., o'clock.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; a quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin, Kitch, and Sturgis.

Presiding: Frank P. Dillon, Mayor.

Also present: City Attorney Yount, City Marshal Karr, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the reading of the minutes be dispensed with and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon read the resignation from B. L. McPherson from the Police Department to be effective at midnight, March 15, 1971. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Mr. McPherson's resignation be accepted. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that the Little League be given \$300, as set out by ordinance, and that the city clerk be instructed to issue same. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas — Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays — none. Carried.

Following the reading of renewal notice from Metropolitan Life Insurance Company of an increase of \$18.02 per month, Councilman Watkins, moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that payment of the increase in the group hospitalization monthly payment be authorized as of April, 1971, from \$433.28 to \$451.30. On roll call the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Mayor Dillon read an application submitted by Nell Comer, R. R. 2, Galena, Kansas, to locate a trailer at 820 Dewey where she was purchasing a 50' x 100' lot. Councilman Bögle moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that a permit be issued to Nell Comer to locate a trailer at 820 Dewey Avenue. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that a trailer permit be issued to Harold Herrelson to locate a trailer at 215 Joplin Street and a permit to locate a trailer at 119 Short Street. On roll call vote the motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that water service be extended to Leon Gowens, residing outside the city limits, the sixth house west of Wood Street on Twenty-Second Street. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle; Nays - Councilman Kaehler and Tackett. Passage of the motion declared by the Chair.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Ordinance No. 645 be placed on roll call vote for adoption as corrected. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman requested an executive session which was granted by Mayor Dillon and reconvened at 7:25 p.m.

Councilman Tackett introduced an ordinance relating to the rezoning of Lots One, Two Three and Four in Smith and Moeller's Addition to the City of Galena from an R District to a C-2. Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the ordinance be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Watkins and Bogle; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett. Motion declared lost.

On motion duly made and seconded the meeting was adjourned until the next regular session.

Mayor

City Clerk